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From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 at 5:19 PM '
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring .
Vic: . /i _
We are not in a position to modify the visitation schedule for Arthur. | am attaching a copy of the

Court’s August 27, 2021 Order. As you may recall, the Court issued this Order that, among other
things, directs Arthur Herring to not “discuss this Order, any other aspwtcmg%\

Guardianship or any matter ancillary to the guardianship with Jane Herring.”

— P -

that Mr. Herring violates this order nearly every, if not every, time he visits with Jane Herring. |
b ey

~would ask you to remind your client of his obligations under this order and to advise him that his
LR TS e o guyor R et

It is my understanding

—

contemptuous behavior is being observed.

& | did want to circle back to Arthur's concerns about the swelling on Jane's legs. She has been
recently evaluated by her treating doctor. No new or additional treatment is being recommended

but she will continue to be monitored and treated as appropriate and necessary.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire
2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
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Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyderw

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:33 PM
To: Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>; Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Subject: Jane Herring

Pam and Thad, Arthur has court on Wednesday afternoon. Can Arthur move his visit
this Wednesday to 9:00 a..m. through 10:00 a.m.? Also, can Arthur see Jane on
Christmas day from say 4-6 p.m. so he can join Jane for dinner on Christmas Day. He
has not had dinner with Jane since August, 2021. I am sure Jane would like dinner
with Arthur. Let me know if we can take care of this. Thx, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com
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Victor Meitner i @8 Mon, Dec 19, 2022 - 17:23

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com . ¢ Mon, Dec 19, 2022 + 19:53

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher!925@tutanctacom + 1~ s Mon, Dec 19, 2022 - 19:53

Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner,

When my mother asks me questions about why brandi is always hovering over us and
will not leave us alone, it is impossible to say anything other than a general explanation.
This goes for the same questions mother asks about why is she there, why can't she go
home, why can't | see her much more, etc. They start these problems then blame me for not
using miracles of some type to get them off the hook. Maybe they should do what THEIR
client wants. Tell gelsinger to pound sand and call the senior partner, Lobach, to get this 8S
stopped. He wasting your time my money and not accomplishing anything, except lying
about me and being jaskowiak's lapdog for money.

This PROVES this bitch brandy is getting paid my money only to write lies about me. |
told yvou that again today. Why the HELL am | paying good money for this bitch just so she
can make up lies to ban my visits? That is just plain stupid and assinine. On Wednesday, you
must tell weilheimer that the order is a total waste of my money and we cannot get any
answers as to why she is there to start with and what is she doing anyway. | have the RIGHT
to know where my money is going. You said it vourself today, weilheimer and others hate
me so bad she will use ANYTHING from ANYBODY to ban me from my mother for life. Do
you think they give a damn if mother dies alone, with legs the size of logs and her brain
becomes mash potatoes because she does nothing during the day except eat and sleep?
Again, gelsinger said mother's legs are fine? Really? What ever happened to MY food was
causing her leg problems. No food from me for over 3 weeks. Jaskowiak and the other
shisters better start thinking about malpractice lawsuits if mother dies from medical neglect
or has to have one of her legs amputated. MARK MY WORDS!

Gelsinger, jaskowiak, logie and blumer are all foliowing the same playbook used
nationwide by these types of crooks: demonize anyone, in anyway to create reasons why
they must be banned from their loved one.

| told you about 8 months ago, the only way this crap is going to end is with a lawsuit
that exposes the scam and its criminals. You said you do not sue, but you do know lawyers
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that do. You would get millions of dollars as a finders fee. If it is a class action suit in

Pennsylvania, you would get tens of millions of dollars as a finders fee for doing nothing.
arthur herring Hll

Dec 19, 2022, 17:23 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com:

L

Victor Meitner 4a Tue, Dec 20, 2022 « 08:54
tomlinhert925@tutanota.com <+ Tue, Dec 20, 2022 » 09:29
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com aa Tue, Dec 20, 2022 + 09:29
Victor Meitner i @a Thu, Dec 22, 2022 - 10:31
Victor Meitner f @@ Thu, Dec 22, 2022 + 16:10
Victor Meitner I & Thu, Dec 22,2022 « 16:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.co.m <f Thu, Dec 22, 2022 « 22:56
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Thed M. Gelsinger, Esquire l Z_ } C{ Z_ 1

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomisging, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: §10-372-8671
Bio | Linkedln

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Pilease update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <ymeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCISS5. onmicrosoft.com>

Sane: Monday, December 19, 2022 4;:32 PM

To: Pamela Blumer <pblymer@hotmail.com>; Geisinger, Thad M. <IGelsinger@barlev.com>
Subject: Jane Herring

Pam and Thad, Arthur has court on Wednesday afternoon. Can Arthur move his visit
ﬂ-u:- V’nrl eSdu“ i-c uu a.m. thmnnk 1NN am ‘} &.lon can &rﬂ'\nr eee N NN
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Christmas day from say 4-6 p.m. so he can join Jane for dinner on Christmas Day. He
has not had dinner with Jane since August, 2021. 1 am sure Jane would like dioner
with Arthur. Let me know if we can take care of this. Thx, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW |
564 SKIPPACK PIKE o -
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575
FAX 215-542-0259

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not the
intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, disseminationor
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. I this message has been received in ervor, please returh it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

. L o - (3 2 . - r “ L) L]

immediaiely oy phone. You may caii coilect.

INFORMATION CONTAIRED iN THIS EMARL TRANSMLISSHON IS PRAALEGED ANT CORFIDEMTIAL. 1F YO ME RO THE iNTENDED RECIPYENT OF THIS Evuiit, DO HOT READ, DISTRAUTE OR REPRODUCE THIS
TRANSMISSION [{HTIUDING ANY ATIACHIM ENTS). i YOUHAVE RECEIVED THES EMAL IN ERRGR, PLEASE IEMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELIPHONE OR EMAR REFIY,

IMFORMATION CTINTARFD [N THIS FALAS TRANSMMSSION IS BRAHREFTY ANEY CONSIIFMTIAL 35 YL SRF NOT THF INTRNRED KECIPIENT OF THS FRAAN D0 MOT AFAD, DFRTEALTE OR RFPROPLITE THIK
TRANSMISSION {INCLLGING ANY ATTACHMENTS). [F YO HAVE RECEIVED TWIS EWUATL [N ERROR, PLEASE INIMELRATELY WOTIFY THE SBHDER BY TELEPHOME OR EWAL REPLY.

INFORMAATION CONTANGED IN THIS AL TRANSIMHSSON 11 POVHEGED AND CONTIDEMTLAL. I YOb! ARE NOT THE INTEMDED SECIPENT OF THIS EMAK, DO NOT READ, mﬂtm’?ﬂl
TRANSHHSSION {INCLUCHNG ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE FECEIVED THIS EMALL [N ERROK, PLEASE IEMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER 5Y TELEPHOME OR EMAR REPLY.
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Wyomissing, PA 19610
T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Big | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCES® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank ybu!:

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <IGelsin >
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 6:05 PM
To: Victor Meitner <ymeitner @AVICTORMEITNERIRPCISS onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring

Vic— BQ way of foliow up, | had referenced the wrong Order in my prior email. { intended to reference and |
- attach the October 7, 2022. It is now attached. Thad

Thad M. Celsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Bivd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: §10-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCES BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger lev.com>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:19 PM
To: Victor Meitner <m@ﬁxmﬁm1mmm>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring
Vic:

We are not in a position to modify the visitation schedule for Arthur. 1 am attaching a copy of the Court’s
August 27, 2021 Order. As you may recall, the Court issued this Order that, among other things, directs
Arthur Herring to not “discuss this Order, any other aspect of Jane Herring’s Guardianship or any matter
anciliary to the guardianship with Jane Herring.” it is my understanding that Mr. Herring vioiates this order
nearly every, if nat every, time he visits with Jane Herring. 1 would ask you to remind your client of his
obligaticns under this order and to advise him that his contemptuous behavior is being observed.

| did want to circle back to Arthur's concerns about the swelling on Jane’s legs. She has been recently
evaluated Iy oy herte :uuus doctorn. No now or additiona! treatment is uEu@ recommended but she will

continue to be monitored and treated as appropriate and necessary.

Thad
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Thursday, December 22, 2022 at 16:06:09 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Jane Herring

Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 at 4:04:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com>

CC Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>, David Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Attachments: image001.jpg, image216925.jpg

vic: ﬁ% Mexe. r{GG [;/ %em_

I’'m copying Dave in on this to addres( your pricr email and this one at once. In response to your request,
Arthur is not permitted to take pictures of Jane.

As you know, Arthur’s visit yesterday was outside the scope of the Court’s Order for his visitation. He is
permitted to visit Jane from 11:00 a.m. to noon. You requested, on his behalf, a modification for an earlier
time yesterday and that request was denied. Notwithstanding that his request for a change of time was not
granted, Arthur taok it upon himself {perhaps at your recommendation) to go early. It is my understanding
that Arthur arrived at 9:40 a.m. and told the staff at Manatawny Manor that Pam had agreed for him to visit
lane alone in her room. As Arthur knew, this is false. Brandy arrived at Manatawny Manor at 10:30 a.m. and
found Arthur alone in Jane’s room with the door closed. Arthur initially refused to allow Brandy into the
room,

The issues at Arthur’s visits with jane, that B.fandy has supervised, are numerous, repetitive, and in violation
of the Court’s Orders. Among other issues, since supervised visits began, Arthur continues to talk to Jane
about the guardianship proceedings; videotape/photograph Jane; and talk to Jane about his efforts to take
her home. These kinds of behaviors were the reason that supervision was put in place in the first instance.
But Arthur’s continued actions only serve to show that supervision is necessary and further action may be
needed to ensure his compliance with the Court's directives.

As | said, before, we are not able to accommodate Arthur’s request for a Christmas visit with Jane.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE®S BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI8S. onmicrosoft.com>

Sent; Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>; Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: Jane Herring

Page 10f5
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hits

Victor Meitner {/ @& Mon, Dec 19, 2022 . 17:23
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ “f Mon, Dec 19, 2022 + 19:53
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Mon, Dec 19, 2022 - 19:53

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85. onmicrosoft.com»
to: tomlinhert925@tutanota.com ¥ b Tue, Dec 20, 2022 « 08:54

Re: Jane Herring

Arthur, Act the way you know they want you to act so wc have a chancc to get a
s Y Y
somewhat good report back from Brandi. You know they do not want you to discuss

the case with Jane, so do not discuss it. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vimeltner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
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Victor Meitner [ &8 Mon, Dec 19, 2022 - 17:23
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ < Mon, Dec 19, 2022 + 19:53
tomlinher1 925@tutanota_com #@ Mon, Dec 19, 2022 » 19:53
Victor Meitner i@ Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 08:54
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 09:29

tomlinher1925@tutanocta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ s Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 09:29

Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner,
It will never matter what | do. | am damn tired of me being accused by somebody, of

being wrong, of saying or doing something, with no proof tn back it up, especially when

those people are just part of the scam. Why the hell can't people get it through their heads?
&/ Remember the leg problem was blamed on me for over a year, but it turned out it was NOT
my food it is something else? No CAT scan when mother fell and hit her head many months

ago? That was pam's fault, among many other problems and issues she has ignored.
Remember, pam and now gelsinger making up those wild tales of what and how much food
| bring in? Now gelsinger doing the same thing. All proven lies by them and based only on
what other people said without any names. That is here say, as you know. Remember, |
asked bill blumer at lunch how do | prove | did not do something and he said you can't?
Isn't that encouraging. Same old song today.

Now, pam's own hand picked, so-called “independent” babysitter, brandi, always sitting
3 feet away, listening in on our conversations and being paid by me (WTF?) keeps making
up these lies about me hiding a letter from her sight and other claims.

WHY do you think she will ever say ANYTHING truthful or nice about me no matter
what | say or how | act when she is being paid to do what with my mother, with what
credentials, for 3 hours a day? Does she even stay there for 3 hours or go home after | leave.

https:/fapp.tuta_com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/NJiw 7K X—97mait 112
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Why are you simply accepting gelsingers BS and refusing your questions about her? Has the
babysitter ever said all the nice things mother says about me and how she was mad
because she did not have a phone in her room? When will WE see all of those "reports” ot
brandi?

Brandi is only a baby sitter, paid only to claim she saw or heard something so she can
write fake reports so jaskowiak and weilheimer can reduce or totally ban me from my own
mother. So, | am being forced to pay the executioner for my own death? What the hell are
people thinking?

When are you going to actively attack them for their lies and antics in court and
defend/promote me, both in court, on the phone and emails and condemn this obvious
scam since it started in August 20217 Why am | not being actively praised by you in court
and in private for all the problems | have found, disgusting conditions | have found, money
wasted by them and how mother has suffered by their "owning" her? By the way, her
shower seat is too big for my car because the legs are rusted shut. Am | supposed to be her
"employee” and do her job for her while she/law firm is getting my mother's money?

After 11 months of you being nice and professional as my lawyer, what has it gotten
me or my mother for the better?
arthur herring lil

Dec 20, 2022, 08:54 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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Victor Meitner 0 & Thu, Dec 22, 2022 + 10:31
Victor Meitner [ aa Thu, Dec 22, 2022 - 16:10
Victor Meitner - B Ga Thu, Dec 22, 2022 - 16:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Thu, Dec 22, 2022 + 22:56
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 10:30

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
10: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ ‘ ag Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 10:30

visit time

Mr. Meitner,

Since my visit time is 11-12, | cannot get back in time to pick matt up at souderton and
get to your office and the 30 minute or so drive to courthouse.

Since gelsinger does not think blumer can make the time change (I think I recall you
said she could on her own), | think it would be best to have weilheimer change my visit time
to 10 to 11 or anytime in the morning. What woulid it matter? If | am late because of the
regular time, then it is not MY fault.

What about Christmas day for visit. This year, | would like to have dinner with mother.
When can we have my food with us as tunch since | have been cleared by the facts about
her leg problem?
arthur herring iii

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Victor Meitner e Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 11:13

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & <7 Tue Dec 20, 2022 - 12:02
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 10:30

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com i Tue, Dec 20, 20622 + 10:30

/
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85. onmicrosoft.com>
10: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com ~ fe Tue, Dec 20, 2022 « 11113

Re: visit time

Arthur, I asked Pam already about changing the time and Christmas. Both changes

]

were rejected. Suggest you go there about 10 or 10:30 tomorrow, speak to Brandi as
vou did last time and mect Matt wherever you want. [ have an out of office hearing in
Wayne at 1 via zoom on another matter and will go directly to Court at 2:30 p.m. You
can leave your car at my office and go to Court with Matt and without me. I will meet
you there. If you are not going to jail, we can ask Weilheimer about change of times
going forward, Christmas and tell her about issues with Pam and Thad thinking they
do not have any authority to change anything. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner(@meitnerlaw.com

hitna:fiann futa camimail MHZ TV E—c-2M. Ikl zF T——37maf] 112



Pam and Thad, Regarding Christmas Day for Arthur and Jane, Arthur would attend
dinner in the dining area, which is supervised and limit his visit to the dinner hour if
that can be arranged. Such holiday visits are provided for in the Agreed Order, if
possible, and I remember Mr. Logie, prior guardian allowed such visits on holidays for
Till and Arthur at separate times. Tough time of year for Jane to be without any family.
Let me know if this can be arranged.

Also, if there are any problems or issues being reported by Brandi, please let me know
how I can be of assistance in correcting any issues going forward. Not being there is
hard for me to divine the issues or problems. Merry Christmas to you and your
families. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vineitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. ! is intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not the
intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above

- address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
‘immediately by phone. You may call collect. '

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 at 12:37 PM

~To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: Jane Herring

Vic - Christmas visitation is at the discretion of the guardian. It is not automatic. I'll look forward to your
explanation for Arthur violating the Court Order this morning. Thad

‘Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

27355 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio i Linkedin '
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Dec 20, 2022 .« 1157

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1™ ‘ ea Tue Dec 20, 2022 - 11:57

deai

Mr. Meitner,

| will never be bullied or intimidated by a bunch of barabric and inhumane thugs
calling themselves "guardians"” and lawyers for guardians. They have totally ignored my
mother's medical needs of doctor's appointments for over 16 months, mental needs for
both her memory issue and her son being able to have him with her and to talk to him
anytime she wants in private, physical needs of exercise, financial needs of not having her
money wasted by blood sucking leeches who only make money by sending emails to each
other of lies about me and useless court appearances, (instead of on mother's welfare and
happiness) and finally allowing her to enjoy her life while she still can.

Since November 2021, mother's leg problems have been totally ignored by them, NOT
me. Her leg condition has been blamed on me by logie, zabowski, blumers and now
gelsinger. They have all claimed the food | used to bring her for lunch only 3 times a week
made her legs swollen, while totally ignoring the prepared, fatty and high sodium food she
is given 20 times a week since October 2021 at Manatawny Manor. NOW, as of December
20, 2022, their claims have been proven totally false because | have not brought her food
for almost a month to eat, the same food and snacks that she used to eat all the time and
had no problems with them. in the past several month, her legs have been getting worse
and much, much weaker. in the course of a month (about mid November 2022) her walking
has gone from normal. to smaller steps, to shuffling to where she needs a person to hold
her up so she doesn’t fall. For about the last 2 weeks, she needs a walker to help her walk
and balance. She says her left leg is weak to very weak at times. For many, many months,
nobody has put her TED socks on every day as they were told to to control the swelling
since last November, according to the house doctor. On Friday, December 16 2021. | saw a
cantelope size lump on her left leg. | told Kessler (director) about the lump and 1 went to the
E. Coventry police to file an incident report. On Saturday December 17, 2022 | contacted the
Elder Abuse Hotline and reported the lump as an emergency. So, none of her “owners"
think she should have a phone in her room to call them if she has a problem or for them to
call her for a check? Really?

As you know, the first guardian, logie, was only concerned about getting money, a

"care manager" and a lawyer at mother's expense. He did nothing for her in any way. Jill's
hitps://app tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYT--c-2/MNJKTOIX-—87mail - 14
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and logie kidnapped mother: taken away by force, against her will, for monetary gain on
August 25, 2021. Jill kept mother at her house in solitary confinement and refused to allow
maother to call me or talk to me at all for 2 weeks. That night, logie sent me a eviction notice
of 30 days to move out. According to reports jill starved mother for 2 weeks to the point
mother had to be taken to the hospital by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, daily
blood tests and needles in her stomach, then she got covid. Logie then Logie then sent
mother to a low rated nursing home, that had just opened up after a months long covid
shutdown. Mother would later get covid again and then influenza. For 16 months now,
mother has been in a locked down mental ward, with people with mental and behavior
issues, basically in solitary confinement, existing in a sensory deprived life, no phone, no
doctors appointments for 16 months, not allowed outside for 16 months and not allowed to
mingle in society. Mother is paying $90,000 a year for a tiny pig pen, with old and broken
furniture, dead mouse (mice?)e on the floor, stained bed sheets, sheets missing, torn
bedspreads, etc, when she could be living in her $450,000, 3 bedroom, 3 bath house in a
gated community. No reason has ever been given by any of mother's "guardians", their
lawyers or “care manager" Deb Klock hired by logie (for unknown) reasons. Her own court
appointed lawyer, jaskowiak, has only seen her twice since mother was put into the pig pen.
Does jaskowiak really think she belongs there? According to documents, mother had about
almost $2 million in her account. She certainly could live at a much, much nicer place, like
home, where | would be there to make sure everything was fine. At trial, jaskowiak never
defended her and never brought in anyone {(doctors, financial investors, bills, etc) to prove
mother did not need a guardian.

The fact is, the court’s own hand picked "expert”, Ledakis said she had no problems
with normal daily activities in June 2021 (still can do all daily activities), can stay at home
and with me there everything is working fine. So why has judge weilheimer, jaskowiak (court
appointed lawyer), camp (jill's lawyer), logie, pam and bill blumer and now gelsinger refuse
to follow ledakis's firm advice? Has fenstermacher, mother's court appointed guardian of
estate, ever read the ledakis conclusion so he can stop wasting mother's money on
Manatawny Manor when she could be living at home for basically free? How come ledakis
never asked why is mother forced to live like she is now against his advice?. Those same
people heard me in court in july 2021, destroy ledakis's "evaluation" as being no better than
a coin toss. Ledakis also said in his report, it was only his opinion, not fact. Fenstermach, in
about November 2022, said the house should be sold and me evicted (contrary to mother's
wish for me to live there free) but, also admitted he has not talked to her for 2-2.5 years.
WTF? Jaskowiak and others in the gang also refuse to ask mother, in front of everyone
concerned, what SHE wants. Why? | thought a lawyer was supposed to do what his client
wants? The main question is who authorized mother's kidnapping to start with and did
jaskowiak know before it happened? Even if he did or did not know, why would he want her
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to five under such disgusting conditions since October 20217 Why did jaskowiak charge me
with contempt in December 2021 and have me put in prison where | could have heen
murdered? Is that what he thinks a lawyer should do to his client and to her son. Did he
ever ask mother what she wanted? The answer is, if | was in prison, then | would be out of
the way so he, jili, guardians and their friends and families could loot the house, sell it at a
low price to a friend and then resell it at market value and keep the profit from my mother.
Also, jaskowiak has been lying since August 2021 when he claimed | agreed not to have
mother in court to testify on different times. He kept saying during the petition hearing that
mother did not need to come to court because he was going to prove she did not need
guardianship. He kept insisting he would, so | finally agreed. It was all part of the plan of
stealing from mother. Such scum!

It has been obvious from the start that because | did not want to go along with the
scam on mother (jill started it and is happy with it) the focus has been on demonizing me
to keep mother and | separated, both as a punishment to me and mother and for their sick
pleasure. The phone calls twice a day, for many months in the beginning, were cut off by
pam blumer about 6 months ago because she claimed the staff said every time | called or
visited, | got mother "agitated”. But, no one ever asked mother if | did. Why? Even now
{(December 20 2022, with this so-called brandi (who was picked by pam blumer at $205 a
week paid by me) who is there, sitting 3 feet from us to see if | get mother "agitated”.
Before, logie and blumer got the staff to do it for free by listening at the door, on our phone
calls, and through the intercom.

The deal | am being forced to accept or | will go to prison is mother's trust will pay for
my apartment (reasonable cost) and | move out ASAP. Fenstermacher claims all the
furniture will be kept in storage and paid by mother. BS. Does that idiot and crook know
how expensive that will be? | will not have a house again to keep any furniture and jill does
not fike or want any of the items for her house, so the items would have to be sold to a
auctioner for only pennies. In the meantime, mother will only have a tiny room to live in. BS!
Why doesn't fenstermacher ask his client, mother, what she wants. Fenstermacher is totally
ignoring his responsibilities and obligations as a guardian.

You have to call Lobach (senior partner at Barley) and tell him for gelsinger to cut the
BS delays and lies. Gelsinger is not doing anything to help mother or to solve problems. He
just keeps liabling me with insults and lies.

| will not sign any deal until mother is in a very nice nursing home. If that means jail
tomorrow, then other things will happen that will expose this scam in various ways and
others will have their lives ruined. They will go to jail for many, many years and al! of their
assets will be taken by law suits and IRS. Nobody knew | went to the DA cop Shade until he
told weilheimer and the others. He completely ignored the confidentiality of a informant
and has put my life in serious danger. Nobody knows | went to the FBI, except you. Maybe
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Pacchio told them also. Nobody knows that if | do go to prison and | do not make 2 calls to
different people tomorrow by 6pm, many things will happen that will expose the scam and
the people in it, including my sister.

My deal is as follows. If | go to prison, | will not drop the appeal of eviction. If it is
denied, then that is my bad luck. If I cannot see my mother during the time | am in prison,
then that is what happens by other's criminal actions. If | do not go to prison, | will move
out 90 days AFTER mother is in a very nice place. That will give me time to find a nice place
that will be paid for from mother's trust as explained by you. There are several other mobile
home places in Quakertown for me to look at.

I have taken pictures of everything in the house. Mother can pick out the furniture,
paintings, etc for her room. The other items she likes, can be stored in a climate controlled
storage paid for by mother. She will be able to see the things she cherishes. | will bring her
things to her when she wants them, like photo albums, etc. | demand monday, wednesday,
friday and sunday all day to be with mother, take her to her previous doctors, etc. She will
have a phone in her room and a medical alert necklace. Why hasn't blumer given her one
after 7 months and 2 falls? If sister wants to see mother, she has her 3 days a week that she
very rarely uses since last year. After mother picks her favorite items, jill can take what she
wants, to a limit. She is the type of person that will demand everything just to start fights
and use lawyers to make it too expensive for me to fight. | had a very nice room at Arbour
that saved mother $60,000 a year. | held for 2 months but they ignored it. There is a smaller
room there, but who knows how long that will last. | bet Blumer will deliberatly stop any
place that does not lock mother in a mental ward just to please jaskowiak.

[ cannot do anymore than that to make a deal. A deal means THEY have to stop
refusing. They are obligated to ask mother for what she wants. A locked down mental ward
for mother that has no mental problems until she dies? is she really a "guardian” for
mother?
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Tue, Dec 20, 2022 - 12:38

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1™ ‘ ns Tue, Dec 20,2022 + 12:38

off line

Mr. Meitner,

| will be offline because | am locking up my computer because of tomorrow if | go to
prison to be sure if they come in, they will not get anything. Call me only.

| cannot believe blumer is such a bitch doing jaskowiaks work. No thanksgiving, no
extra time for christmas? What, no spy available to make up dirt on me? Then it is her job to
be there, at brandi's rate, not hers. With their actions, they are claiming | get mother upset,
but expect me to smooth things over for their games of fun on a 97.5 year old woman.

Why don't we all go there and see what mother wants?

I will say it again: only a lawsuit by a lawyer will stop it and expose the scam on others.
arthur herring Il

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

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCIS5. onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:27:48 PM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Subject: Re: jane Herring

Will see Arthur about 2:30 and get explanation. Christmas visits are provided for in our agreed order. Thx, Vic

Get Qutlook for i05

From: Victor Meitner <ymeitnet@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85 onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:23:56 PM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <IGelsinger@harley.com>

Subject: Re: Jane Herring

Thad, | will see Arthur today at 2:30. As soon as | can | will get an explanation. Thx, Vic

By the way the Agreed Order does provide for holiday visitation. Not sure why that cannot be arranged as
was done by prior Guardian, Dwayne Logie. Vic

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11.57:58 AM

Yo: Victor Meitner <ymeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRP .onmicrosoff com>
Subject: RE: Jane Herring

Vig:

| have been advised that Arthur was in Jane’s room this morning when Brandy arrived at Manatawny Manor.
My understanding is that Arthur yeiled that Brandy should have been there 2 hours ago and that he refused
to open the door for Brandy.

By way of the November 16, 2022 Order, Arthur agreed that his visits, unless other agreed otherwise, are to
be at 11:00 a.m. That is how the visits have been handled since the entry of the November 16, 2022 Order.
As you will recall, from the below emails, Arthur’s request to move up his visitation time today was not
accapted.

We would appreciate an immediate explanation as to Arthur’s behavior this morning.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire
2755 Century Bivd
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Victor Meitner

Victor ivieitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosofi.com=
10; tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com + 3 & e Thu, Dec 22, 2022 + 13:04

From
Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIJRPCISS onmicrosoft.com>

To
Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

David A. Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Bec
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

FW: Dementia & You: Let's Go Outside

All, T have another client in Florida looking for a place with dementia care and
received the below from a place that has dementia care. Please note that getting

outdoors and socialization is important. Hope you all enjoy your Chrismas. Regards,
Vic

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

the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
hitps:/fapp tuta.com/mailiMp2DtY f—c-2/NJv-Qyh—97?mail - 1/4
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215-540-0575
TAX 215-542-0259

ymeitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. it is intended
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

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 at 4:04 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>, David Jaskowiak
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring

Vic:

¥'m copying Dave in on this to address your prior email and this one at once. In response to your

request, Arthur is not permitted to take pictures of Jane.

As you know, Arthur's visit yesterday was outside the scope of the Court’s Order for his visitation.
He is permitted to visit Jane from 11:00 a.m. to noon. You requested, on his behalf, a modification
for an earlier time yesterday and that request was denied. Notwithstanding that his request for a

change of time was not granted, Arthur took it upon himself (perhaps at your recommendation) to
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go early. {t is my understanding that Arthur arrived at 9:40 a.m. and told the staff at Manatawny
Manor that Pam had agreed for him to visit Jane alone in her room. As Arthur knew, this is false.
Brandy arrived at Manatawny Manor at 10:30 a.m. and found Arthur alone in Jane's room with the

door closed. Arthur initially refused to allow Brandy into the room.

The issues at Arthur’s visits with Jane, that Brandy has supervised, are numerous, repetitive, and in
violation of the Court’s Orders. Among other issues, since supervised visits began, Arthur continues
to talk to Jane about the guardianship proceedings; videotape/photograph Jane; and talk to Jane
about his efforts to take her home. These kinds of behaviars were the reason that supervision was
put in place in the first instance. But Arthur's continued actions only serve to show that supervision

is necessary and further action may be needed to ensure his compliance with the Court's directives.

As | said, before, we are not able to accommodate Arthur's request for a Christmas visit with Jane.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, M 19610

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

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985. onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 3 ~

From

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985 onmicrosoft.com>

To
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com> David Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjasiaw.com>

Bre

-2 8

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Re: Jane Herring
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All, No photos nor videos will be taken until approved. Arthur had to go to Court
yesterday and brought Matt Vanderhoff to Court so he went a little early, and left early
spending only one hour with Jane. Arthur was not there at 9:40 a.m. You can check
thc computer login and it will show about 10:25 or 10:30 a.m. Arthur 1s pcrmitted that
one hour with Jane and checkin, temperature taking etc. does not count towards
vigitation time. Brandi sits so close to Jane and Arthur that she is invading their

space. What is the reason for that? Arthur is not speaking to Jane about the
proceedings. He has never told Jane he was jailed last year nor will he discuss that
issue or any Court proceedings with Jane. When Jane asks questions such as why Jane
cannot have a phone, what is Arthur to say? Is he to lie to his mother? Supervision
was ostensibly put in place at least in part due {0 Arthur's alleged food to jane issues
at lunch. Arthur has not brought any food for Jane at all for 5 weeks and how 1s that
working out for Jane who does not apparently have any dictary restrictions? Jane was
doing better when she had good food that Arthur brought in. Arthur never brought
hoagies as alleged. Perhaps Jane was served a hoagie by MM and put in her
refrigerator herself to eat later. Seems as if the main objective is to cut off Arthur’s
contact with his mother which is not Jane’s wish and certainly not Arthur’s. In my
view, denial of Christmas dinner with Jane, violates the terms of the Agreed Order and
should be reconsidered. The restrictions are draconian and hurt both Jane and Arthur.
I have suggested: loosening restrictions, allow lunch or dinner out for Jane and Arthur,
fresh air, exercise and mentally stimulating activities, but, do not think any of this is
being done. Correct me if ] am wrong. We do not have any access as a family
member and/or counsel to medical records and treatments if any Jane is receiving.
Why not? Why can I not have access to that information? Staff can supervise
Christmas, if necessary. Arthur did not yell at Brandi and did not bar her from the
room. We have not received any information from you on Brandi nor what her
purpose other than supervision might be. You said you provided that to me, but, my
search of my emails shows no such info was provided to me. These restrictions and
total lack of information on Brandi, never provided to me, leaves us in the dark.

Brandi was supposed to be “independent” but how am I supposed to determine her
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independence or lack of same. Please reconsider Christmas dinner and let’s try to

work together for Jane and Arthur’s benefit. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AlT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-025%

vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this fransmission is privileged and confidential. it is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
dupfication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
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

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Pamela Biumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>, David Jaskowiak
<davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Subject: RE: Jane Herring
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «F Fri, Dec 23, 2022 . 08:05

tomiinher15925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ A e Fri, Dec 23, 2022 - 08:05

progress

Mr. Meitner,

| am sure you understand how angered and disgusted | am now and have been for
over 18 months about what those corrupt lawyers, judge, quardians, psychologists and my
sister have done to my much loved, 97 year old mother. This includes them kidnapping
maother by logie and sister {(who decided and planned that kidnapping) and evicting me
from mother's house only to take full control of mother's assets, stealing mother's money
(what is left of it someday will be my inheritance) mother's total lack of all care, including
medical, mental, physical and psychological health, risking her life since November 2021 by
logie, zabowski, pam blumer, bill blumer, gelsinger and deb klock by ignoring mother's very
swollen and painful leg problems {while blaming me for the 3 meals a week mother and |
eat at lunch while refusing the possible effects of the 20 meals a week she has been eating
at Manatawny Manor since October 2021 and the extreme lack of mother's exercise and
probable medical causes of those swollen legs), that lack of care which has resulted in her
falling several times and hitting her head (still no CAT scan after many months), refusing to
allow mother to have regular exercise to the point that within this past month her normal
walking has been replaced with shuffling and needing a walker to walk and stay balanced,
keeping her in a locked down mental ward when mother was never suspected or diagnosed
with any mental disorder or problem, forced to be with and look at people with severe
medical and behavior problems, kept in basic solitary confinement in a sensory deprived
enviroment, except for when | am there mother does not speak to anyone, kept on
medications of unknown types and purposes, forbidding a phone to contact her friends and
loved ones (me), forcing mother to be deprived of normal daily routines as a human being,
no activities to keep her mind to its fullest potential especially since mother was
"diagnosed"” with possible dementia (by a quack psychologist who admitted his "evaluation”
had no proven, independent proof of accuracy and selling those "evaluations"(fraud) and
because he admitted he never audio or video recorded his sessions, there is no proof
mother ever had any type of "evaluation”, refusing to allow mother to enjoy various
religious holidays as her right under the Constitution (including this Christmas), and
birthdays, mother's day, thanksgiving, etc, as a normal person with her much loved son, not

being allowed to watch her favorite old movies, not allowed to go to restaurants and other
hitps:Happ.tuta.com/mailMp2Dtyf-c-2MNJz4 GT-—-87mal!
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activities that mother used to enjoy before my sister started her fake petition which sister
started in May 2021 because of her lifetime hate of me and her mother only so sister could
take absolute control over my mother's assets and do who knows what with them. Sister has
tried to take control of those assets for many years with the help of mother's (parents) trust
lawyer of 21 years: Ronald Fenstermacher. With control of those assets, sister would have
sold mother's house, sold her valuable and much loved possessions and forced mother to
live in a tiny room in a nursing home, just where mother is now. Mother was kidnapped
from her beautiful 3 bedroom, 3 bath house in a gated community to a tiny, 'pig pen” of a
room with old and broken furniture, stained sheets, no pillow cases, tattered bedspreads
and lack of space to keep anything of her belonging. Mother's owners and her daughter are
very satisfied to keep her in her CAGE until mother dies or becomes a mindless vegetable.

Those people named above also have been using my mother's money to attack me
and constantly used the court as a weapon against me to lie about me, drain my money (as
it has been depleted now with me barely existing on a small amount of social security and a
little welfare each month), to put me in prison to be possibly murdered only to keep me
from blocking their access to mother's assets, to try to deny me all visits with my mother
because of me trying to stop them from their 16 months of their disgusting and illegal
mistreatment of mother and now for revenge because | went to the DA to press criminal
charges against the "gang".

| said to you about 6 months ago, the only way this barbaric and inhumane treatment
and theft on my mother is to file a lawsuit. In the meantime, my legal bills just keep
mounting, with no end in sight and my mother's money is being depleted, NOT for her
benefit, but only to line the above named predator's pockets, using frivilous excuses to
start and continue legal matters against me. As you know, we never agreed to let logie,
klock or blumer to hire other people at mother's expense. But, as you know, judge
weilheimer has always allowed payment to them.

Where is this going? How much longer will this back and forth lawyer paperwork go
on? They hired their latest spy brandi (after they could not use their free "spys” anymore of
the manatawny manor staff), that | am being forced to pay from my tiny savings left to
"prove" | am being a good boy? WTF? We know as a fact, she is telling them lies in her
reports so they can further "prove" | am a menace to mother and to deny me visits. BUT,
they refuse to ask mother her side. Are they claiming she will not tell the truth because 1 am
some type of "puppet master” on my mother and will be forcing her to lie for me? | do not
underststand why this is being done. Do vou have some pian that you are building on? If so,
you have not informed me of that.

This crap must stop NOW. | am going to prison again for their amusement and to
“teach” me a another lesson that | better not mess with the "big boys". | went to the DA and
found his office is corrupt. Det. Shade broke the absolute confidentiality and life of a
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informant, ME, and told those same people (including the judge who has been handling my
case) that | wanted them charged with various crimes and wanted them arrested. WTF?
Maybe those detectives are part of the scam where they close any investigation so the
"gang" is not arrested. That certainly looks that way. | have contacted the FBl and they have
started to look into it. Who knows if they will do anything.

A lawsuit WILL bring this scam out to the public, get other victims to come forward
and start iegislaiion to overhaul guardianship so no others wili ever suffer like others have
for decades. | have told you repeatedly that you can make millions or tens of millions of
dollars as your finder's fee if you find the law firm to sue them for the above named actions
and neglect to my mother by her "guardians”. You know how massive this scam is of
guardianship corruption locally, statewide and national and how many people want to sign
up for such a lawsuit for how they and their loved ones were stolen from and mistreated by
some of the same people we are dealing with. The settlement/s could easily be a billion
dollars or many billions if it is a statewide class action lawsuit.

For the past 6 months | have asked for my will to be updated in case something
happens to me. You said the other day, if | die while my mother is still alive, everything goes
to my sister when mother dies. | NEVER want that to happen. | gave you Mr. Vanderhoff as
my beneficiary.

When such a lawsuit is filed, it will be on the news and the pressure will force action.
This must be done now before the damage to my mother, physically, mentally and
psychologically does not go where it is irreversible by her simply going back home with me
taking care of her or to a much, much nicer place to live. Not even fenstermacher cares
about his client that he had admitted in court he last saw or tlked to her about 2.5 years
ago. He said in court several months ago he wants the house sold, possessions junked and
me evicted, without ever asking her what she, his client, wants. He has totally disregarded
the the obligations and responsiblities as a guardian of her estate. All of mother's current
guardians must be removed and sued for their actions and neglect of mother..

Her life is at stake and my love for my mother will be lost if she dies or brain dead.
Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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visit

Mr. Meitner,

Saw mother. No TED socks on. Spy was there. We were in tv room for a short while then
went back to her room and spy followed. | brought her 2 dozen roses and told her | was not
going to be there for Christmas because of the bad weather coming. She opened some
presents | had wrapped for her. She said that wanted to go home and "she did not know
why she was there". Really. Spy was only abot 3 feet away. She sounded normal and her
sentences are still correct. She may forget a word or forget what she had been talking about
a few minutes earlier, but | am still very pleased that she has normal thoughts. | left at 12
noon and | reminded her | was not going to be there for Christmas. She was not pleased
that we would not be with each other.

| really think it is time to file a lawsuit and stop these back and forth emails of cheap
shots and lies against me by blumer, gelsinger and jaskowiak and you defending me. | know
you said you do not sue, but | am sure you know a good law firm that will. This could easily
be a class action lawsuit and other victims would want their cases filed for what happened
to their loved ones. | am sure we have the proof now that mother's guardianship was only a
fraud for money by jill and others using fake "evaluations" and only for the purpose of
making money, not for the benefit of the victims. We have seen the same players over and
over. We now know the DA office must be involved because of their closing my case after
only 3 weeks, not calling me if | had other documents or other information for him, not
calling the 12 or so people who called him with their cases and finally telling the judge who
| accused of being part of the scam who is handling my case and all of the other lawyers,
guardians, and psychologists who were involved.

When the lawsuit is filed, it will be with a different judge, there will be no privacy rules
and the news media will expose the scam on mother, others and people all over the USA. it
will get a great deal of coverage, just like the Kids for Cash scam from 15 years ago. The
new Pennsylvania legislature starts first week in january. | think the democrats only have a
slight edge, but those republicans would want to indict a democrat DA and expose this
scandle on the elderly.all over Pennsylvania. In 2022, a PA senate bill sb1333 was going to
revise some rules of guardianship. It died in committee. With this lawsuit, much more
tighter rules would be created and the bill would get passed. Maybe a thousand law firms

https://app.tuta comimailiMp2 DY f—c-2/NK-RASr-—- 0% mail
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do guardianships in PA and those lawyers rely on those fake evaluations to determine if a
person is "incapacitated” then those victims live a life of hell drugged in low rated nursing
homes, usually heavily drugged and robbed ot their life savings by those vulture
"guardians" and the victims jeirs usually never see a dime.

You could get easily millions or tens of millions of dollars in finding fees from the law
firm. who sues. | really think now is the time to file it and depose mother before she dies or
loses much more of her memory.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Dec 23, 2022 - 16:58
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ll L]
reiigion

Mr. Meitner,

| would like you to mention that according to me, mother wants to be with her minister
and spend as much time as possible with him and go places.. | mailed you a copy of it. Since
no religion can prove it is the real one, than | am just as real as a minister as anyone. if they
want the name, it is none of their business. Mother has that right in the first amendment.
They refused her Christmas with me and also Thanksgiving.

If they refuse, then | will find a constitutional lawyer to sue for contingency rate. These
people only want to play their game their way. | want to use my rules.

The fact is, knowing how law enforcement works or does not work, | have very serious
doubts the FBI will do anything. It could be years before any investigation is completed.
Mother's physical and mental health cannot wait that long. If mother ever forgets who | am,
the battle is over forever. Action must be now and | plan to start unless you have firm plans
to get rid of all of them.
arthur herring {li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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virus plan

Mr. Meitner,

More and more news about various virus's spreading in the US. Since mother had covid
twice and the flu once, what do blumer, jaskowiak, gelsinger and fenstermach plan to do if
covid or any other virus breaks out at the pig pen? Do they just plan to let mother take her
chances and hope she will live?

I would like you to send them a email (all cc'd) and see what their replies are. They are
free to find her a much nicer place and cheaper one as | have/had done. If mother gets a
virus and dies, they will be held responsible in every way. There is no reason why she is
living in that pig pen at $90,000 a year.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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lane herring
s o )

Mr. Kessler,

I will be in prison until monday, january 2. My lawyer is Vic Meitner. His phone is
215.540.0575. If something happens to her. She did not have her TED socks on yesterday:. |
do not know what excuse her "owners” will give because | am not there for a week. | am
extremely disgusted that her "owners" continue to refuse to let me help my mother and
make her happy, while they see her as only a gadget on a shelf for themselves to use.

| noticed yesterday, my mother's bed still does not have a sheet on it other than the
mattress sheet. Could you please have one put on?
arthur herring Ii!

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Mr. Meitner,

| am extremely serious that | want a lawyer to sue. There are many reasons to sue and
when it is filed, then the exposure will get into the news media and that will be the only way
mother can be taken out of the control of these criminals. all we are doing for a year is
letting them throw rocks at me, costing me money and they keep making money from my
mother and depriving it from me later on. This must stop. my mother cannot bounce back
from her physical and menta! conditions by buying her new legs, memory, etc. Those
criminal are jus maggots. When the money is gone, no matter when, they move on to
anather victim. The FBI will not do anything, just give lip service to make them look like they
are doing something. It could be years before anything happens with them. A lawsuit will
expose the corruption now and get mother into home or a much nicer place so | will have
unlimited time to work with her and also do things she wants to do to be happy. Her
"owners" have no intention of helping her in any way.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Case# 2027-X2110-54.86.1 Received at Morigomeny County Register of Wills Office on 12/27/2022 2:53 PM, Fee

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE T. HERRING
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

PETITION FOR A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS UNDER 42 Pa.C.S.A.

Section 6501 ef seq

Petitioner, Arthur Herring, 111, by and through his attorney, A. Victor Meitner,

Jr., Esquire, hereby states the following:

L.

Petitioner is Arthur Herring, III, who is represented by A. Victor Meitner, Jr.,
Esquire as his counsel and attorney in fact.

Arthur Herring, HI is confined at the Montgomery County Coirectional
Facility, 60 Eagleville Road, Eagleville, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
19403, and the Warden of the facility is Sean P, McGee.

Arthur Herring, 111 is currently being held by Order of Judge Gail Weilheimer,
Judge of the Court of Common Pleas of Montgomery County, Pennsylvania,
Orphans’ Court Division pursuant to an Order of Court dated December 21,
2022, which Order is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and is currently serving
a SENTENCE of seven (7) days.

The Order is in error in that seven (7) days ends on January 2, 2023, not
January 3, 2023, as is stated in the Order.

By way of background, the underlying above-captioned case pertains infer
alia to the Court’s prior adjudication of Petitioner’s mother as an
Incapacitated Person, assigning Counsel and Guardians for Petitioner’s
mother’s Person and Estate who, along with the Court, have made certain
findings as to the Incapacitated Person’s living conditions, level of care and
the degree to which Petitioner may see and interact with his mother,
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documents.

6.  David A. Jaskowiak, Esquire, Counsel for Petitioner’s (Incapacitated) mother,
filed a (Second) Contempt Petition' alleging that Petitioner had violated the
previous Court Order (finding Contempt) regarding posting private
information about his mother (in the form of posting a link to his former
website that had been archived by Google and was no longer under his
control) and posting a somewhat allegorical narrative of the underlying case
largely without identifying names but enough information, according to Mr.
Jaskowiak and this Court, to allow someone — whoever would be so inclined
—to ‘connect the dots’.

7. Undersigned counsel for Petitioner filed responsive pleadings that, if this
Contempt proceeding could lead to incarceration as the first Contempt
proceeding had, then it was actually a criminal proceeding in nature and,
therefore, Petitioner had a constitutional right to trial-by-jury, which the
undersigned requested out of an abundance of caution.

8. This Court, at the opening of the first of two (2) days in this contempt matter,
indicating that this matter was a civil proceeding, thereby rendering the
demand for a jury trial indicated in Petitioner’s response to the Second
Contempt Motion moot, since this was not a criminal contempt hearing.

9. However, after the second and final day of the Contempt Trial, this Court
indicated that what had just concluded was a Trial on criminal contempt and
sentenced Petitioners io incarceralion rather than a fine and without any
method for Petitioner to purge himself:

10.  Accordingly, the Petitioner, Arthur Herring, III, was denied Due Process,

11. The Contempt finding by the Court was based upon: (a) the Petitioner
inserting the above-referenced link to an archived website not controlled by
the Petitioner and; (b) for admitting that he had taken a photo (or perhaps a
video) of his mother during a nursing home visit prior to being sentenced to

! Mr. Jaskowiak’s first Contempt Petition against Petitioner was adjudicated just over one (1) year ago. Petitioner
(pro se at the time) was sentenced to six (6) months confinement for Contempt but was able to purge the Contempt
within a few days by having his (former) website taken down, a site which Mr. Jaskowiak and the Court deemed to
contain personal informaiion {in the form of couri transcripis, narratives, etc.} about Peiitioner’s mother, to which the
Incapacitated Person’s Guardian(s) did not consent.

* Well before the (second) Contempt Trial, in response to Mr. Jaskowiak’s allegations, Petitioner voluntarily tock
down — not only the material objected to by Mr. Jaskowiak — but any material that could remotely be construed as
related to the underlying case.
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16.
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prison in December, 2021 on the previous contempt petition for the same
photograph and; (c¢) other postings about his mother in violation of the Double
Jeopardy Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution
and the Constitution of Pennsylvania.

The Contempt finding was also for posting an internet article that did not
mention his mother or sister by name, but which the Court stated actually did
identify details about his mother that would enable those reading the article to
know that the person referred to was in fact his mother assuming they had the
ability and wherewithal to cross-reference court dockets, etc.

The mere posting of facts without referencing the name of the person did not
violate the Court’s prior Orders. Such restrictions imposed by the Court also
violate the Petitioner and his mother’s rights of Free Speech and Freedom of
the Press under the First Amcndinent to the United States Constitution and the

Pennsylvania Constitution.

Further, the Court violated Petitioner’s Sixth Amendment rights under the
Ponnsylvania and U.S. Constitution by denying Petitioner’s right to
examine/cross examine his accuser, David A. Jaskowiak, Esquire, counsel for
his mother,

Petitioner had the right to cross examine Mr. Jaskowiak because the
allegations were construed as “fact” were coming directly from Mr. Jaskowiak
himself. In other words, Mr. Jaskowiak did not file this (second) Contempt
matter on behalf of the Guardian of the Incapacitated Person (nor did he even
bother to attach a Verification by the Guardian), a person who the undersigned
clearly would have had the right to cross-examine or the right to examine the
person who filed the Second Petition For Contempt, namely, Mr. Jaskowiak.

This Habeas Corpus Petition challenges the validity of the Contempt
proceedings, the conviction and the sentence imposed for all the reasons
expiained above.

Petitioner requests that the Sentence imposed against him and the finding of
Contempt be dismissed and discharged and that he be released from
incarceration immediately.
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WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that the Court hold an
immediate hearing on this Petition with notice to counsel for the Petitioner and that
a Rule To Show Cause why the Warden should not produce the Petitioner for a
hearing before the Court on this Petition should not issue immediately and a hearing
be scheduled on this Petition within three {3) days of date of filing of this Petition,
or in the alternative, that the Petitioner be released pending a hearing on this Petition
and all subsequent appeals of the Order and Sentence of the Court.

Respectfully Submitted:

o O

/
Arthur uerr%é /T, by his Counsel, and

Attorney in Fact, A. Victor Meitner, Jr.
ID No. 0922

564 Skippack Pike

Bluc Bell, PA 19422

Tel. 215-540-0575
vmeiner@meitnerlaw.com

Fax: 215-542-0259
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Victor Meitner
Victor Mettner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITINERIRPCO85.onmicrosofi.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 5 a Tue, Dec 27, 2022 - 16:31

Writ of Habeas Corpus Filed under Jane Herring Case

Karen, Attached please find a copy of the filed Writ of Habeas Corpus filed this
afternoon with the Court. Sending this to you as a courtesy copy to Judge Weilheimer
along with copies to Dave Jaskowiak and Thad Gelsinger and the Guardian of Person,
Pamela Blumer and Estate Guardian, Ron Fenstermacher. Please pass this on to Judge
Weilheimer. When I receive the Rule Returnable T will also send to all. If the Court

wishes to have a hearing this week I am available. Thank you, Vic Meitner

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
for the use of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We wili reimburse you for the postage. In addition, ptease notify us
immediately by phone. You mav call collect.

hitps:#app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NKKUr80O~-—87mai 12
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elder abuse hotline

Mr. Meitner,

Got home. Lunch and shower. Contacted Elder Abuse Hotline, the people | called on
december 17 about mother's cantelope size lump on her leg. They told me to contact
Protective Services. | did. Talked to Heidi Carlson. She claims she cannot release any
information about it, only to guardian. BS. Why don't we wait untill mother gets her leg
amputated or dies? Then | will see the results.
arthur herring Hl

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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kidnap

Mr. Meitner,

ﬁ A important question must be asked at some point. Did jaskowiak know about mother
being kidnapped in august 202ﬁ and if so when did he know it? Why WW
mdﬁe fedakis report and it said mother could live at

home and with me there everything was fine. Why is mother kept there when she was never

—mmn,

accused of having mental problems, WL

Another extremely important question to ask is has the orphan’s court met its
obligations and responsibilities pertaining to mother and to her mental welfare, medical
welfare, physical welfare, financial welfare and her happiness? HELL NO!
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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iane herring lawyer

Mr. Meitner,

“f Tue, Dec 27, 2022 - 06:54

& Tue, Dec 27, 2022 « 06:54

“¢ Fri, Jan 6, 2023 - 07:23

&= Fri, Jan 6, 2023 « 07:23

5 The sooner we find a lawyer who will sue, the sooner we can get mother's medical

records and stop this back and forth waste of time and money..
Arthur herring Hi

Date: Dec 27, 2022, 06:54
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

Subject: jane herring lawyer

LS

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

https:/app.tuta.com/mailMp2t¥f—c-2/NL61 CKP--c-87mail

@ < Sun, Jan 26 - 18:39
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Mr. Meitner,

So far, the gang has kept me on the defense. The most important problem is why was

mother kidnapped by sister and Logie. As | have said, the question must be asked: as
'_-—“_—‘_'—-_"-v-—-_

mother's lawyer, what did jaskowiak know about the plan and when did he know it? After it
was done, it seems he did not care it was done and mother was put into a disease infested,
locked down mental ward, in solitary confinement until she dies instead of her large 3
bedroom, 3 bath house that ledakis said she had no problem living in with me there.

A lawsuit must be filed very soon before mother gets any worse physically or mentally.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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orphans court

Mr. Meitner,

Instead of us always being on the defense, we should ask the orphans court, guardians,
their lawyers, care manager and the lawyer for mother: Have they met their obligations and
responsibilities to my mother for her medical wellbeing, mental wellbeing, health, physical
wellbeing, financial wellbeing, memory and her happiness. The answer is NO.

Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Concise Statement Revised

Date: Jan 10, 2023, 09:35

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com
Subject: Re: Concise Statement Revised

Mr. Meitner,

| totally agree with #26. It is unthinkable for a mother (at her age) to be denied the
ability {0 discuss any matter with who ever she wants and trusts, iin this case her son.
Especially more than total strangers who she basically never sees and CANNOT call her
guardian of her, her money and her court assigned lawyer (who she never sees) or in case
she has a medical emergency since logie also canceled her medical alert necklace and
ESPECIALLY since ncbody wants her to have a phene in her room. They de not want her to
even to be able to call her friends? WTH?

What have ever done for her, in any way?

arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 9, 2023, 09:16 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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Re: Concise Statement Revised

Mr. Meitner,

As we have seen, they have constantly used Joseph Goeble (Hitler's propaganda
minister) famous invention to attack and discredit me for over a year: "More often you tell a
fie, the more people will believe it". You have used Teddy Roosevelt's idea of "Speak softly
and carry a big stick". You have exposed legally Weilheimers, Jaskowiak and other's major
legal mistakes in court and in your filings. Even though your objections and points were
usually denied in court by Weilheimer at the time, your appeals will put their lies on the
record, forever, for others to see, including people now or in the future who have
guardianship corruption problems.

You pointed out in this appeal pam Blumer admitted in court mother does not need any
special services at the nursing home, you pointed out that Ledakis said that in his first
report mother could stay at home with me safely and | was making sure everything was
going fine for mother. You pointed out in this appeal why shouldn't mother be at home
where she would be happy and live naturally in her familiar surroundings of 21 years. You
also pointed out blumer lied when she said in court mother is not on any psychotic drugs.

https://app.tuta_com/mait/Mp20tYf—-c-2/MNLRV 3jo—-7-97mail 112
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You pointed out that mother is on anti depressent Mirzapine that she was never on at home
and if she was so happy at the place, why has she been on it for such a long at the nursing
home?

As | see it, you have laid the foundation for bringing mother home since there is no
reason, by blumer's own admission, that mother should be kept in total solitary
confinement (no phone, no outside trips, no unlimited time with her son, no Christmas, etc),
in a locked down mental ward and forced to live live in a sensory deprived enviroment,
without her much needed doctor's appointments and normal everyday stimulus that will
keep her as physically, medically and mentally healthy as possible until she dies.

What can Blumer's or Jaskowiak's possible justification be now to continue their
ownership of my mother and force her to live like that until she dies? Do Blumer, Jaskowiak
and Fenstermacher think they are doing a proper job as her lawyers and legal guardian,
without ever asking her what she wants? Why didn't they believe what their own "expert”
concluded about where and how mother should be living? Did Jaskowiak know about the
plan to kidnap mother? If so, why did he do it or if he did not know, why didn't he bring
mother back home? Answers will be found in a lawsuit.

Great job.
arthur herring 1!

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 10, 2023, 10:05 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Thy, Jan 12, 2023 - 09:30

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ be Thu, Jan 12, 2023 - 09:30

radio spots

Mr. Meitner,
| happened to think, jaskowiak never asked for my various radio segments to be taken
down as he did a
year ago. | wonder why? .
Since it has been proven my food did not cause the swelling to my mothers legs, can you
ask if mother and
I can have lunch together again?
Since | have to have permission to take pictures of my mother, can you ask gelsinger if |
can?
It always appears mother has not been to the hairdresser for many weeks. She used to go
every week.
As you know, women like to feel pretty and since the hairdresser in on the first floor,
| see no reason
why she cannot go every week to have it washed and set on a weekly basis. It is her
money, not
theirs.
Are there any rules how close the spy has to sit next to us? The spy literally sits right next to
us and it is
harassment. Is she there to be sure | do not get my mother "agitated" as the staff has
claimed or to
listen to personnal conversation? | saw you made that point known in your reply.
As you know, "probation” (like in prison") is up on the 21st, and we know the reports will be
all fies, just
what weilheimer and jaskowiak want. | hope you are ready for that and what they will
do as
"punishment”: drastically reduced visits or none. So much for working with blumer, !
mean gelsinger, |
mean jaskowiak. LOL
arthur herring Il
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From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Date: Friday, January 13, 2023 at 2:17 PM
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Herring - visits : ‘[e . L/ 'T[Léim,

e | f’\/\ﬂ e |

My client advises me that Manatawny Manor staff is demanding that Arthur’s visits with his mother
be held in the upstairs dining room or lobby moving forward, starting this coming Monday. |

understand this requirement, from the facility, is due to Arthur's conduct recently.
Please advise Arthur of this modification. Thank you.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire
2755 Century Bivd
Wyormissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

oio)

&

e

1T enlrrnddl
i LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENGE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!
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Victor Meitner { & Thy, Jan 12, 2023 - 16:18
tomlinher1925 @tutahota.com A «f Fri, Jan 13, 2023 « 07:55
Victor Meitner @ Fri, Jan 13, 2023 - 12:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 09:59

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ¥ ka Sat, jan 14, 2023 « 09:59

Re: Concise Statements and Requests For Transcripts Filed

Mr. Meitner,

More and more and more and more and more and more. Isn’t this fun? Everybody
making money from their whore Jane, but dear mother cannot enjoy the rest of her life in
happiness and in heatth in her home and with the money my father worked 7 days a week
for so his wife can enjoy her life. Yes, just keep the whore locked up in the whorehouse and
spend her money just like all the pimps do with the money their whores make for them.

What does ANYONE think ledakis will say about my visits with my mother after | had
exposed him and his fake evaluations in court as being a fraud and him as a conman? LOL.
Of course, he will say he did not know all of those "bad and evil” things about me and how |
cause my mother to be "agitated" (always their word) that others have "discovered” about
me BEFORE he wrote his first report. He wrote his report BEFORE | exposed him and his
"evaluations” as being made up and worthless in court. To this day, ledakis still CANNOT
prove he ever gave my mother any "evaluation" because he never video or audio taped it.
How hard is that for a PhD to do? Ledakis will claim that my visits are bad and IF they
continue, they must "supervised" by a person PAID by me, of course PICKED by gelsinger.
Excuse me while | puke!

Yesterday, my mother (you know the whore) asked me to come into her room, as she
has done before | was banned by blumers and gelsinger, to help her do some things. When
| told her | could not because of their rules, she was not happy and thought it was so stupid.
The spy was right there and heard it. Mother has asked me to call her many times, but when
I would tell her why | could not (blumes, gelsinger) she was not happy at all. Again, the spy

htips:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NLkmgiR—8?mail 1/2
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heard her say it. | wonder if the spy will put mother's remarks in her report of lies? Of course
not.

Maybe someday those pimps will realize it is my mother, THEIR whore and bank
account, that they should be asking what SHE wants and needs to be happy and healthy,
not what they think they deserve as their paycheck. They are probably envious of the other
pimps that have 50, 100 or more whores to make them money.
arthur herring n

Jan 13, 2023, 12:51 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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Victor Meitner i @ Fri, Jan 13, 2023 - 15:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A “¢ Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 10:16

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher192S@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ ba Sat, Jan 14, 2023 « 10:16

FW: Herring - visits

Mr. Meitner,

What the hell is he talking about, "my conduct"? Tell him to shove it up his ass. The visits
have been in the tv/dining room for many, many months because before their latest spy,
brandi, before her blumers and before that logie claimed | was always getting my mother
‘agitated” when | called or visited and that is why they had a staff member sit 4 feet away to
“listen" to our conversation at every visit for many months for FREE. That was stopped
because the new director found out about what logie and blumers were telling his staff to
listen in on phone calls and listen at mother's door. For almost 1.5 years, | have been
accused of making mother's legs swollen because of the fattening "junk” food | brought her
for our lunches? Well, that was proven a total lie. Where is THEIR apology to me? Why

Does anyone remember what the hell is going on anymore? The same old BS
accusations continue against me and you continue tell me to be nice again and again and
again and again. | keep wasting more and more of my money and my mother is forced to
waste more and more of her money because of their continuous crap of using the court to
make up billing hours and using the court as a weapon. They lie, you respond, they lie, you
respond, they lie, you respond, again, again, again.

Their latest funny joke among themselves is for me to be allowed to see my mother
(WTF?) ONLY if | actually PAY their spy (based on THEIR made up lies about me that have
gone on for 1.5 years) to watch and listen to us, for her to literally sit her ass next to mother
and myself and no matter what is NOT done or NOT said, the bitch just writes more lies in
her reports as she has been told to do for her money. Money from ME that | do not have to
spend. Why was that crap agreed to when we knew from previous lies from jaskowiak
pertaining to guardians and their lawyers (logie, zabowski, pam and bill blumer, now
gelsinger) that their tactics are just more ways for them to make money from mother, cost
me more money, put me in prison twice where | could have been murdered and when my
mother dies, half of the money those bastards stole would have been mine.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DLYf-c-2/NLkgZIQ--N-9?mail 1/2



1/26/25, 6:56 PM tomlinher1925@ttanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

| told you 7 months ago, the only way this back and forth crap was going to stop is with
a lawsuit against all of them, Then, the subpoenas will not be denied, mother will get her
doctor's visits, she will come back home to live happily until she dies, guardians are fired
and put in prison and no more of her money and life wasted in solitary confinement, locked
in a mental section, and denied human contact with people she wants.. You said you don't
sue, but you could make mitlion’s of dollars as a fing]ers fee by choosing the law firm to sue.
If it is a class action case, your finder's fee could be tens of millions of dollars.

When this brandi spy crap ends on the 21st, | expect a rabbit coming out of the hat. |
cannot believe that you did not expect more lies in reports by brandi, as lies have been said
about me for 1.5 years, by logie, zabowski, pam and bill biumer, fenstermacher, jaskowiak,
weilheimer, ledakis, mantawny manor staff and others. How are more lies in brandi's reports
and those lies jaskowiak, geslsinger and weilheimer will use against me to further limit or
cancel my visits, how was that going to help me in ANY way, PLUS wasting more of my
money?
arthur herring il

Jan 13, 2023, 15:02 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 11:27
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com am Sat, Jan 14, 2023 » 11:27
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com £ <7 Sat, Jan14, 2023 - 1217
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Victor Meitner § W Fri, Jan 13, 2023 - 15:02
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 10116
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &K Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 1016
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Sat, Jan 14, 2023 « 11:27

tomlinheri925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥~ b Sat, Jan 14, 2023 « 11:27

FW: Herring - visits

Mr. Meitner,

Why didn't you defend me to that asshole? Why didn’t you tell him to name the "staff"
who made those accusations, what were the accusations and to have them put it in in
writing? | am so tired of their character asssinations of me and claiming | am responsibie for
everything wrong for the past 1.5 years. Of course, asking mother what her side of the story
is on these accusations since she was right there. What she wants, says or thinks is not in
their playbook, after all she is only THEIR whore. Her health and welfare is not what they
want or care about, just her money and stopping anyone (me) from interfering with their
plan in every way possible, including prison, wasting my money and denying my visits.. By
the way, their tactics of demonizing the person (me) trying to help the victim or interfering
with their "possession” (victim) is not just with me, but those tactics are are done nationwide
by all of the corrupt guardians and their lawyers: Isolate, medicate, steal the estate. Pacchioli
(FBI) will be getting a ton more of stories when those other victims start contacting him.

According to the the director of manatawny manor several months ago, Kessler, there
is & chain of command. If the staff has any problem with anyone, they are to tell (in this
case) either the head nurse on the second floor, Deb, or the person in charge of the second
floor, Kay Richardson. Then they are to report to him. As of several weeks ago, according to
him, neither of them ever reported anything about me. if he reported it to blumer, then she
must have reported it to gelsinger. | thought Kessler was on my side, but recently he has not
responded to my emails or times when | said | wanted to see him.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NLISM T5--3-9?mail 112
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How stupid are they that they think they can deny me/mother visits and think that will
work for them? They found out | went to the DA. They should have woken up to the fact |
do not give in or give up. Much more to come to expose them and their scam.
arthur herring Ill

Jan 13, 2023, 15:02 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJIRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Sat, Jan 14, 2023 « 11:48

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 v Gy Sat, Jan 14, 2023 - 11:48

no ted socks, again

Mr. Meitner,

No TED socks on, AGAIN, as | have reported to you many, many times before that the
socks have not been put on by the STAFF, the same STAFF that has the time to make up lies
about me and report them to logie, blumer and now gelsinger for the past 1.5 years. Whose
fault is it that the socks are not on everyday, MINE?? Mother's legs still very swoilen. What
happened to the advice given by Dr. Bruder, the house quack 14 months ago, of having the
socks put on every day and that my "junk food" was causing mother's legs to be swollen all
of the time? It has been proven now that my food | gave mother had NOTHING to do
causing mother's legs to be swollen.

So, the staff has time to spy and report on me, but not to put on a pair of socks for
mother, even though her legs are so swollen the socks cannot be pulled up. WTF? A bunch
of losers and conmen that are a threat to my mother's happiness, life, health, memory and
finances. But, they are getting paid for it with her money.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com < sun, Jan 15, 2023 - 2147

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1 iy Sun, Jan 15, 2023 « 21:47

visiis

Mr. Meitner,

It has been extremely clear for over a year that the so-called guardians, their lawyers
and jaskowiak have no concern for the truth or for the welfare of their client, my mother,
and me.

As you know, about a month ago, | was accused of "hiding” some document from the
spy's observation. But, | proved it was a letter by a mutual friend of my mother and me. As
you know, | have been blamed for about a vear for mother's swollen legs and they claimed
it was because of the "junk” food | was bringing her for our lunches. That was proven a lie
after a 2 month absence of food by me to mother. With blumer, jaskowiak and gelsinger it
is always "Herring did this" as a fact without asking what my side of the story is. Remember
what pam blumer said several months ago when she claimed | brought in "subs, potatoe
salad and drinks"? | never did. For more than a month, | have to pay their spy brandi to
write lies about me just to add to blumer/gelsinger/jaskowiak "evidence" against me to ban
my visits. Do these people really care about facts and mother's weifare? No. Do they care
about protecting their scam? Of course.

Her legs are in drastic need of a hospital expert, not some semi retired house doctor
who is keeping his license by saving the nursing home money by giving off the cuff advice,
instead of taking people to experts in their field. As you know, the staff is more concerned
about watching me instead of being sure mother's TED socks are on every day. Of course, |
am not allowed to take pictures to PROVE what | say. Their way they can claim there is no
evidence. After mother's fall several months ago and mother hit her head after she slipped
on the newly waxed floor, neither blumer or jaskowiak ever got a CAT scan done for mother.
That is two examples of gross medical neglect on a elderly person. Mother has been denied
the freedom to walk and exercise as if she was at home, further endangering her physical
health and walking ability. Blumer nor jaskowiak have cared for mother to have normal,
outside mental stimulus, further advancing memory loss, not by any type of alzheimers, but
because mother has nothing to do during every day that people normally do in the course
of daily living.

It is a damn shame that mother cannot have her loved possesions in her pig pen to see

and thaey would make her happy. | cannot give her those things because the staff will steal
https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp20tYi--c-2/INLsTIOM---0?mait
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them and claim mother misplaced them. Where?

Just to remind you, every week out of a possible 112 hours per week (16 hour days) |
could be with my mother since weilheimer made the order of visits August 25 2021, | only
get 3 hours per week to see my 97.5 year old mother. This year, no Christmas or
Thanksgiving, no reason given.

| told you about 7 months ago. the only way this back and forth paperwork is going to
stop is with a lawsuit. It should have been done then. You said you do not sue, but as | have
said, you amke millions of dollars as a finders fee by choosing a law firm you know. When
that happens, we will get a different judge and all of the information and documents we
want and should have been given.
arthur herring 1ll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com “/ Mon, Jan 16, 2023 - 08:10

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% ‘ s Mon, Jan 16, 2023 - 08:10

minister

Mr. Meitner,
Several months ago, | informed you | was a legally ordained minister. | wanted to

introduce myself as one at the various hearings, but you said no.

| want you to send gelsinger and jaskowiak a email that mother is asking for visits with
her minister and to spend time with him, lunches out, etc. If they ask who is it, tell them that
is not relevant. If they refuse, then they are violating her constitutional rights of freedom of
religion. They will be sued for that.

| am not going to be denied unlimited time with my mother to make her happy,
exercise and medical care while she is still alive and has the memory to enjoy them while
those pimps just like to play their lawyer billing hour games and use their whore just to
make themselves money.
arthur herring !

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ' *7 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 08:14

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1% ' aa Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 08:14

Spy

Mr. Meitner,

| do not want any more paid visits by me to their spy after friday. If jackass wants to
cancel my visits forever with mother, then he can do it and | will be sure to let the media
know about mother's so-called lawyer and guardian denying a 97 year old woman the right
to see her son until the maggots come out of her mouth when she dies. | will also fully
inform the media about their scam and the corruption in the DA's office recently. This is a
new year and their playtime with mother and her bank account are over.

As the law says: "I do not have to prove myself innocent, they have to prove me
guilty." if blumer or any of the gang thinks | am doing or saying something to mother that
gets her upset as they have claimed for 9 months, then they can pay for it out of THEIR
pocket to prove it, not mother's/mine,

Why don't they ask their CLIENT?

Since it has been proven | did not cause mother's legs to be grossly swollen because
of any of the food | was giving her for lunch since November 2021, then tell
blumer/gelsinger | want lunches with my mother again. | also demand an apology from
them for their lies about me and me being responsible for her swollen legs and her very
poor walking ability now. Keeping her locked up and no outside physical activity and no
mental stimulus for 15 months to them is a good thing for a 97.5 year old woman? But, they
are worried about the food she got from me for only 3 meals a week while the pig pen
gives her 20 meals a week?

Also, get that jerks "permission” so | can take pictures of my mother again.
Wiretapping? Are they on medication?

Also, please find a lawyer who will sue, either one of the gang at a time or all together.
Once a lawsuit is filed, all this back and forth paperwork will stop and things will get done
for mother BEFORE she dies or her brain becomes a vegetable.
arthur herring i
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A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner{@meitnerlaw.com

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

immediately by nhone. You may call coliect.

From: Geisinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
Date: Wednesday, lanuary 18, 2023 at 11:08 AM
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Current visit , f\f‘7§ ce j les A/, M 214

Vic:

I understand that at this very moment, Arthur is visiting with Jane and that he yelling and refusing to
allow Brandy to sit in the room with him and Jane. [ would ask you contact him, immediately, and

https:/fapp. tita.com/mail /Mo 2Dt Y feurn 2 INMA O TYR-——97mail a5
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remind him that there is an agreed upon Court that the visits are to be supervised. This behavior

will not be tolerated and we will seek immediate Court intervention if it continues.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 010-370-8120 | x1256 | T: 610-372-8671

Bio | Linkedin

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF YOU) ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIMENT OF THiS EMAK, D0 NOT READ, DISTRIBUTE
OR REPRODUCE THIS TRANSMISSION (INCLUDHNG ANY ATTACHMENTS,. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN FRROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR

EMAIL REPLY.

INFORMATION COMTAINED IN THiS EMAIL TRANSMISSION 15 PRIVILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL IF YOLU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS EMAIL, ©C NGT READ, DISTRIBUTE
OR REPRODUCE THIS TRANSMISSION {(INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE RECEVED THIS EMAIL IMN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDEATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR

EMAIL REPLY.
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From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Date: Wednesday, january 18, 2023 at 11:14 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: Current visit

Thank you.

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

L Y N 5 ] 10774
v‘vyuuhamng,, PA 19016

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

Bio | Liiikedin

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEV.COM

Plcasc updatc your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Subjeci: Re: Current visii

Thad, T will try to reach Arthur. Vic

hitps: fapp.iuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2INM5QTvB—-37mail
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Victor Meitner i @@ Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 14:49
Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
tomlinher1925@tutanofa.com <7 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 15:11

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 v fs Wed, jan 18, 2023 « 15:11

Re: FW: Current visit

Mr. Meitner,

As | have said from the beginning, this brandi spy thing and that | am so stupidly
paying for was nothing but a cheap trick to have one of their own people make up lies and
put them into reports. So far, they are getting everything they want for weitheimer and
jaskowiak to deny me visits for life.

| told you before, if they ever do that or not give me all the visits and times | want to be
with mother, | will straight to the news media and expose this whole damn scam, including
the corruption of the DA office for exposing the confidentiality of a informant: ME.

| told you today, no more paying spys whose only purpose is to punish me for not going
along with their scam like my sister has. Who knows how much she was/is getting from
logie, blumer and fenstermacher. | have asked you to get a lawyer to sue to stop my
unneccessary bleeding of money. You would get a finders fee by any lawyer/firm you pick.
arthur herring lil

Jan 18, 2023, 14:49 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

. %

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & ¢ Thu, Jan 19, 2023 - 14:27

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ d ¢ Sun, Jan 261910
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, Jan 17, 2023 - 22:29
tomlinher1925 @tutahota.com A @ Tue, Jan 17, 2023 - 22:29
Jilt Herring | #® Wed, Jan 18, 2023 « 09:50
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Wed, Jan 18, 2023 . 14:09
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Wed, Jan 18, 2023 - 14:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Wed, Jan 18, 2023 « 22:09

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomilinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ s Wed, Jan 18, 2023 « 22:09

sister kidnapping

Mr. Meitner,

Sister's response to me may really help the FBI conclude mother's kidnapping by sister,
logie and of course jaskowiak, was NOT done FOR mother's benefit in any way, but ONLY
for the money from the house sale and mother's other assets for themselves. Why would
sister not care about all that money wasted at the nursing home every year, all of those
large legal fees and that poverty type of living conditions mother has been living in if she
loved mother at all?

After sister kidnapped mother against her will, logie then sent me the eviction email
that night. After [ am gone, then they would steal/junk the contents, then sell the house
extremely cheap to a friend, then resell it at full market value and then the gang would split
the difference, but mother would never see the profit and | would not get any in the estate.
The gang would use a friend who had a realtor’s license. This is done all the time nationwide
by guardian crooks. it will also PROVE to weilheimer who the evil one is and who the one is
trying to protect mother from harm. Remember, logie sold mother's car for about $5,000
less than market value and never asked me if | wanted it or asked mother what she wanted.

https:ifapp. tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2NM7-l-1--—87mail 173
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| bet one of logies kids got it or a friend of his got it. That brandi scam was just another trick

by them to keep me away from their neglect/abuse and ignoring their responsibilities and

obligations as guardians of mother and are only concerned with mother's money.

Good going sister for the help.

arthur herring lll

Date: Jan 18, 2023, 14:16
From: tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@meitneraw.com
Subject: FWD: Re: mother

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

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NM7-1-1-——9%mail

B 7 Thu Jan19, 2023 « 09:31

“¢ Thu, Jan 19, 2023 » 11:03

#& Thu, Jan 19, 2023 » 11:03

“§ Sat, Jan 28, 2023 - 09:42

B& Sat, Jan 28, 2023 - 09:42

¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 09:14

«¢ Tue, Jan 31, 2023 - 21:39

& Tue, Jan 31, 2023 = 21:39
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Victor Meitner ) &® Thu, Jan 19, 2023 - 15:47
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Jan 19, 2023 - 15:51

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomfinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ &at Thu, fan 19, 2023 « 15:51

Re: Visitation Hearing Feb 03, 2023 at 9 a.m.

Mr. Meitner,

Received. As | have stated, no more payments to the spy after friday. What they do is up
to them.
arthur herring iil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Jan 19, 2023, 15:47 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

L]

Victor Meitner ' &e Thu, Jan 19, 2023 « 15:52
tomlinher19325@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Jan 19, 2023 + 16:08
tomlinher1925@tutanocta.com & <7 Thu, Jan 19, 2023 . 20:54
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com “f Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 08:08

tomlinheri925@tutancta.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutancta.com + 1% ) e Fri. Jan 20, 2023 « 08:08

visit hearing

Mr. Meitner,

For the Feb 3 visit hearing, | want both pam blumer and fenstermacher there. | want
them (by subpoena if neccessary) to explain, after 8 months, blumer as mother's guardian of
person and fenstermacher as guardian of estate to say how mother is better off now(
medically, mentally, physically, financially, happiness} with them than BEFORE they were
hired. Their answers will be silence. | want them gone. | had 2 places that were much, much
nicer and much, much cheaper, but were ignored by them. They have totally ignored their
responsibilities and obligations as guardians.

Also, why has my sister and what she did to my mother (kidnapping, two weeks of
torture and torment, anti depressents, isolation, etc) been totally ignored by weilheimer and
jaskowiak and blumer? We have a witness that is on record as to what she saw. Why was no
spy demanded for her? | never have been accused on paper and charged with anything,
only disgusting opinions with no evidence, but | have paid about $2,500 to have THEIR spy
there knowing she has already written lies of what | said or did and those reports will be
used for weilheimer and jaskowiak to deny me visits. | told you that will be the end of their
playtime as | told you | will go to the 4 TV stations in philadelphia and get them involved
and show weilheimers order to them, along with proof of corruption in the DA's office, the
fake evaluations used to condemn people and having other people contact the stations
who were screwed over by those judges, quardians. lawyers and psychologists. You and |
saw the other day, by you fooking up the court records, all of the connections of logie,
jaskowiak, zabowski, slutsky, etc. They are a racket.

| also asked you to tell gelsinger | want permission (do you freaking believe | have to
"ask"?) to be able to take pictures and video of my mother again, to be aliowed to eat lunch
with my mother (it was proven my food never caused her legs to be swollen as they have
claimed for 14 months) and call her on the phone anytime and full day visits and sunday
with my mother. If they think they have actual proof (not paid liars) of anything on me, then
charge me and let's have a real trial. A trial where we are allowed to have evidence, which so
far, all of our subpoenas we asked for have always been denied by weilheimer. Denying
evidence to one side is fixing a trial and that is corruption.
arthur herring Ill

https:/fapp futa.com/mailMp2DtYE--c-2MIMEHYNr—-97mail 12
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Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update yoﬁr records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Friday, lanuary 20, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>, Copestick, Karen
<Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>; Zieckler, Lisa M. <lzieckler@barley.com>

Cc: davidjas@davidjaslaw.com; BCamp@htts.com; rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com; Bernard
Schuenemann, Latisha <|bernard@barley.com>

Subject: Re: IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery County Orphans’ Court
Division No. 2021-X2110

Thad, | was wondering the same thing. Perhaps a letter or email to Karen will answer that question.
| have no objection to your emailing the judge on that one. Arthur is out of funds for Brandi so |

guess we just continue with visits as before??? Have a nice weekend. Vic

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <IGelsinger@barley.com>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:03:17 PM

To: Copestick, Karen <Karen Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>; Zieckler, Lisa M.
<|zieckler@barley.com>

Cc: davidias@davidiaslaw.com <davidias@davidiaslaw.com>; Victor Meitner
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIJRPC385.onmicrosoft.com>; BCamp®@htts.com <BCamp@htts.com>;
rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>; Bernard Schuenemann, Latisha
<|bernard@barley.com>

Subject: RE: IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery County Orphans’ Court
Division No. 2021-X2110

hitps://apo tuta.comimail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NMFgi3h-—-7-8?mait 3/9
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From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 at 2.35 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: davidjas@davidjaslaw.com <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, BCamp®@htts.com
<BCamp@bhtts.com>, rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com>,
Bernard Schuenemann, Latisha <Ibernard@barley.com>

Subject: RE: IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery County Orphans’
Court Division No. 2021-X2110

Vic

Qur position is that the supervision requirements of November 16 Order remain in effect pending
the hearing on February 3'd. |f Arthur is unable to pay for supervision then visits would not

continue.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Bivd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf-c-2/NMFgi3h--7-97mail 2/9
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Victor Meitner
Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCISS.onmicrosoft.com >
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom v &aa Fri. Jan 20, 2023 « 14:41

FW: IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person;
Montgomery County Orphans’ Court Division No. 2021-X2110

Arthur, I think you should keep seeing your mother unless you think otherwise. Let

me know. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNLEY AT LAW

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
duplication of this communication or any use of the informaticn contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—-c-2/NMFgi3h--7-97mail 1/8
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Victor Meitner 0 & Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 14:41

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A “Z Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 18:51

tomlinhert925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ bas Fri, Jan 20, 2023 + 18:51

IN Re: Janet T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person; Montgomery
County Orphans’ Court Division No. 2021-X2110

Mr. Meitner,

Do you actually mean keep paying $200 a week (as | have been for 2 months) to that
bitch who is knowingly screwing me with her lies in her reports? Are you saying | should PAY
them to see my mother? WTF?

You knew from a year agc when | first hired you that those criminals are just thieves,
liars and crooks by the way they treated me and others in this guardianship scam and how
they scammed my mother with their made up Ledakis "evaluation". You know full well that
those lies in brandi's reports is EXACTLY what jaskowiak and weilheimer want so they ban
me from my mother for life. Why the hell would/should | do such a STUPID thing like that
AND waste my money doing so? The story you told me two months ago at the visitation
hearing was pam blumer was going to pick a so-called “independent” person to "watch”
me. Why the hell would you think she was going to pick a HONEST and fair person knowing
what she and her husband bill had accused me of and had done up to that point to me,
with NO way for me to prove | did not do what were going to claim? How the hell can i/we
be lied to so many times with guardian picks and what they have failed to do for mother by
jaskowiak, camp, blumer, and gelsinger?

If pam blumer thinks | did something wrong, then she can bring in the witnesses.
WHERE are they? If she thinks | am doing something against mother, then SHE can sit there
for free. Why should | PAY her just because she THINKS | have been doing to mother like
they are claiming? Do you really think THEY believe their own BS and that of the staff, IF the
staff ever really said anything? WHY don't we ALL ask mother? WHY not? For the past year,
per their lies against me by logie and blumer and Gelsinger, | PROVED | did not cause the
swelling of mother's legs with the food | was giving mother to eat only 3 times a week. As
you know, she was NOT on any dietary restricttions. So, WHY are her legs STILL swollen and
WHY are those TED socks almost never on, like THEIR Dr. Bruder, Logie and others said they

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf—c-2/NMGa3td—--9?mail 113
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should be? WHO is responsible for mother not having those TED socks on? That is THEIR
job. THEY pay themselves to do that job. WTF?

How can you say what they are doing is not illegal? Besides draining my mother's bank
account and costing me money after she dies, but you want ME to pay her/them now to
visit my mother for how long and for what purpose? Do you really think | should have that
smelly bitch sitting next to us or anyone else so she or anyone else can write lies about me
and gelsinger can also make them up? WTF? Are you saying that for the rest of mother'’s
life, we cannot talk about private things without some bitch listening to our private
conversation? WTF?

Is that what THEY think being a guardian is: steal money from a elderly person without
doing anything for it, ignore the health, welfare and happiness of a elderly person AND
demand payment to have someone see their loved one? WTF?

Let them ban me from my mother and see how fast they regret it legally.
arthur herring IHi

Jan 20, 2023, 14:40 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

» & e

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 19:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com aa Fri, Jan 20, 2023 + 19:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & 7 Fri, Jan 20, 2023 - 2210
Victor Meitner [ e Mon, Jan 23, 2023 - 14:36
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “ Tue, Jan 24, 2023 - 21:59
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &a Tue, Jan 24, 2023 - 21:58
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Victor Meitner U & Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 14:41
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ <4 Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 18:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A & Fri, Jan 20, 2023 « 18:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 19:08

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ s Fri, Jan 20, 2023 » 19:08

Janet T. Herring, an incapacitated Person; Montgomery County

Mr. Meitner,

So this is how they think a 97 year old woman should be treated who loves to have her
son be with her as much as possible before she dies in that tiny pig pen, locked down in a
mental ward, no phone, no doctor's visits for over a year, not allowed outside into society
for over a year, when any day or hour she could die, have a stroke and be unconscience
forever or lose her memory, ALL because of THEIR neglect of her health, life and happiness?
WTF? That order said January 21 is the last day. Nothing more. | will see my mother on
Monday. | will NOT pay for their lying whore or anyone else. WHY don't you teli them THEIR
actions are harassment and liable for over a year?

If  am not allowed to see mother, with NO payment to them, | WILL have those damn
cops there and 1 will make sure it will be in the news. | will videotape it for the news. Since
the cops wear body cameras, THEY will be subpoenaed. PAY them just because THEY want a
friend to get some money for FREE and do nothing for it except screw me on lies so they
can ban me from seeing my mother until the day the maggots come out of her mouth?
F**k those bastards!
arthur Herring lil

Date: Jan 20, 2023, 18:51
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCS85.onmicrosoft.com
https: /app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NMGe 1x--N-9 Tmail 113
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *F Sun, Jan 22, 2023 - 09:32

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
ta; tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1~ i s Sun, lan 22, 2023 » 09:32

visit mother

Mr. Meitner,

| will be there Monday to see mother. There is no requirement, to my knowledge, that
says a person watching us must be there after January 21, and paid for by me or my mother.
NO claims or charges have ever been made against me that required such a monitor. if
brandi is there, | will refuse to have her with us and | will have the police there and it will be
documented on video. Biumer/gelsinger must follow rules, not their anything goes rules
when they feel like making them. | will NOT pay for any more of these spies who we knew
from the beginning that brandi's only purpose was to lie about what | said and did with my
mother. Brandi was "picked" by pam biumer/bill blumer/ jaskowiak/gelsinger and she was
told to make up lies about me and put them into reports that jaskowiak/others would use
to deny me and/or limit my visits with mother for life.

There is NO excuse why all of those people, paid by mother, cannot get visits, medical
matters, where to live, what to eat, etc established. Especially since this scam began in
august 2021.

| also want Daddy Gelsinger or Mommy Blumer to give me permission to take pictures
and video of my mother when | want. The main reason they do not want me to do so has
nothing to do with protecting her privacy, but is because | have documented all of the
problems concerning my mother that they do not want as evidence, have not known about
and/or totally ignored, like her swollen legs for 14 months that they have blamed on me
and the food mother and | were eating for lunch.

Are they REALLY "guardians"?
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.



